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A grave doubt
plagues U.S.

THIS 18 A SPECIAL eight-page, tablold-size pamphlet published by the

NATIONAL GUARDIAN newsweekly as a public service, It is based
largely on a five-page brief on the Oswald case, published In the Dee. 19,
1863, issue of the GUARDIAN, written by altorney Mark Lane.

Few lssues of the GUARDIAN in recent years—and the GUARDIAN

hns been Involved in many stirring crusades in its 16 years—have created
as much comment 25 the Dec. 19 Issue with the Lane brief. An extra press
run distributed to newsstands and offered to readers both old and new
was quickly sold out, The demand was so heavy that this pamphlet was
produced to meet tt.
— I OUUUSE W OO TUSIOn i the T ATGErmatly of -the assassination <o
President Kennedy have brought to mind the situation that was creatéd
by the Bacco-Vanzetti ease and the case of Ethel and Julius Rosenberg—
and the continuing case of Morton Bobell. Nor will the doubts be set at
rest until genuine efforts are made to get to the bottom of the events that
took place the tragle weekend of Nov. 232, 1983,

New readers will be interested In the reaction to the publication of
the Lane brief,

The biggest publicity breakthrough came in the New York Tlmes Dec,
19, with a full column story under the byline of Peter Kihss, a repor'ter of
the old-fashloned digging school, which sent many New Yorkers to the
newsstands for their first copy of the QUARDIAN, By weak’s end several
newsstands had called for sdditional coples, and phone calls and letiers
were coming in for bundle orders, single coples from new people and extra
coples from regular subscribers,

The press reaction was Interesting. Except for the Times, no New York
newspaper printed s ling on the Lane brief. The United Press International
got proof sheets in advance and announced it “wouldn’t touch it." The As-
soclated Press was offered the proofs, but sald It was not interested: after
the Times story appeared, AP became interested.

Abrond the reaction was quite different. In Rome the Lane brisf was
scheduled to be printed in full in Paese Sera, the largest In the evening
fleld, and In Liberation In Parls, Oggl, an Itallan magasine with a clreu-
Iation of one million, sought permission to reprint, The Japanese press and
news agencles also were on top of the story, Beveral Mexiean papers picked
it up, too.

TBIS EXPERIENCE with the Lane brief leads to the conclusion that there

is widespread doubt and incredulity In the public mind both at home
and abroad over the handling of the assassination of President Eennedy
by the pollce and investigating agencies. Unilke most of the U.8. press, the
GUARDIAN shares this feeling and will continue to gather and to pre-
sent every pertinent plege of Information It can. It deplores the fact that
not one leading newspaper In the country is alarmed enough by the im-
plication of the double assassination to apply 1ts full resources to a crusad-
ing effort to get to the bottom of the case—even if it means a muck-raking
job on the FBI, the CIA, the Secret Service and any agency of govern-
ment—Iloeal, state or federal—that needs looking into,

Among the honorable exceptions in the fleld of Journalism, in addi-
tion to the Times (which has been following the developments in the Os-
wald pase In 1ts news columns) are the New Republle, which in its
issue of Dec. 21 carried & most disturbing article on the assassination called
“Beeds of Doubt,” by Jack Minnls and Staughton Lynd; and the Bt, Louls

The price of this pamphlet is 15 cents, Additional coples may be or-
dered at 4 for 50c or 10 for $L Bulk orders, $7 per 100, Address: Guardian
Pamphlets, 197 E, 4th Street, New York 10009, N.Y.

)

WAS THIS RIFLE THE KENNEDY ASSASSINATION WEAPON?
The Dallas police had @ story that raises many doubts

Post-Dispatch, which had given its Washington correspondent, Richard
Dudman, a free hand in his coverage of the assassination aftermath,

At this writing, the atmosphere in Washington remains troubled and
tense. A reporter who has been partioularly zealous in tracking down leads
In the Oswald case and asking guestions has been called “unpatriotic” for
his efforis. In Dallas, Mrs, Maringa Oswald, widow of the siain suspect, at
this writing was being held incommunicado by the Secret Service and the
FBL All attempty by newspapermen to obtaln interviews with her have been
thwarted, despite the fact that she 15 perhaps the only person who can shed
Hght on the nagging questions that will not be downed In the case, A "busi-
ness representative” was chosen, on the advice of the Becret Service, to acl
as her spokesman,

The Warren Commission has a formidable task, but one which, if pur-
sued with integrity, could help elevate justice in the United States to a
more honorable estate. It goes without saying that the extreme Right in
Amerlca will attempt by every means to make the job harder for its
favorite target, Chlef Justice Warren. But there are many elements within
the Establlshment Itself which have a big stake in relegating the assassi-
nations even now to dead history. In this category are the federal agencles
previcusly named and the polltles-as-usual erowd both In the Congress
and the White House which do not want to disturb the profit-and-plun-
der pattern of our way of life with any revelations that might disclose the
underlying ugliness of the pattern.

THE GUARDIAN'S publication of the Lane brief in the Oswald case—a

brief which has been submitted to the Warren Commission—is just the
kind of publie service for which this newsweekly was founded. On page 8
of this pamphlet persons not familiar with the history of the GUARDIAN
can learn more about this publication and can avail themselves of the
opportunity to subseribe to it

The GUARDIAN 15 published weekly 52 times a year in n 12-page
issue. It covers national and forelgn news with-its own staff—trained
Journalists of complete integrity, It seeks not to be just another news-
weekly, but to serve as an antidote to the regular commerelal prass by pre-
senting news and Interpretations which can be found in few other Jour-
nals in the US.

A full year's subscription Is $7 (special student rate is $3.50 a year).
A trial 10-week sub iz §1. There are coupons on page 8.

—THE EDITORS
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- Lane’s defense brief for Oswald

licity on Oswald’s right to a fair trinl”

commisslon

Leglslature and was elected in 1960,

In an analysis of the civil liberties aspects of the assassination of
Lee Harvey Oswald, the American Civil Libertles Union sald the “public
intersst” would be served If the commission named by President John-
con were to make “a thorough examination ol the treatment accorded
Oswald, Including his right to counsel, the nature of the interrogation,
hls physical securlty while under arrest, and the effect of pretrial pub-

In the public interest the GUARDIAN has devoted one-half of the
issue of Dec. 19 to a lawyer's brief in the Oswald case which has been
sant by the author to Justice Ear] Warren as head of the fact-finding
Into the circumstances of the assassination of
President Kennedy. The anthor is Mark Lane, a well known New York
defense attornay, who has represented almost all the civil rights dem-
onstrators arrested in New York. He has also served as defense counsel
In a number of murder cases involving young persons,

In 1059, he helped organize the Reform Democrats in New York,
an insurgent movement within the Democratic Party, was the first
candidate of the movement to be nomindted to the New York State

Evers In
which American

the facls In this case,

In his letter to Justice Warren accompanying the brief, Lane urged
that defense counsel be named for Oswald so that all aspects of ths
case might be vigorously pursued, particularly since Oswald was de-
nied a trial during his lifetime. It Is an ironte note, as the ACLU state-
ment sald, that “if Oswald had lived to stand tria] and were convicted,

the prejudicial pretrial publicity.”

The GUARDIAN's publication of Lane's brief presumes only ons
thing: a man's innocence, under U.5. 1aw, unless or until proved gullty,
It is the right of any accused, whether his name is Oswald, Ruby or
Byron de Ja Beckwith, the man charged with the murder of Medgar
1m§nm ?:é‘.’: = ly nmugmk s

ure] o to
“erime of the century” as in the meanest back-alley fel oy ks

‘We ask all our readers to study this document, show it to 83 many

persons as you ¢an (extra coples are avallable on request) and send

terest which demands that everything posslble be done to establish

rock upon

based on fact that can
13 In the public interest—an in-

—THE GUARDIAN

By Mark Lane

N ALL LIEELIHOOD there does not exist a single

American community where reside 12 men or women,
good and true, who presumse that Les Harvey Oswald
did not pssassinate President Kennedy, No more savage
comment can be made in reference to the breakdown
of the Anglo-Baxon system of jurlsprudence. At the
very foundation of our judicial operation les a corner-
stone which shelters the ionooent and. guilty alike
aguinst group hysteria, manufactursd evidence, over-
sealous law enforcement officlals, in short, against
those factors which militate for an automated, pre-
Judged, neatly packaged verdiot of guilty. Tt is the
eacred right of every citizen accused of committing a
erime to the présumption of innocence.

This presumption, it has been written, is a cloak ~

donned by the aosused when the Initial charge is made,
and worn by him continuously. It 1s worn through-
out the entire cass prebented against him, and not
taken from the defendant untll after he has had an op=
portunity to eros ming hostile

hix own witnesses nnd to testify himssif,

Oawald did not testify. Indeed, htlj:]mmwnu;uba no case,
no_trial_and. Oswald._murdoced. while A
still has no lawyer. Under such ciroumsiances the
vel t of a d is difficult, almost im-
posalble, Under such circumstances, the development
of such a defense is obligatory,

‘There will bs an investigation. No Investigation, how-
ever soundly motivated, can serve as an adequate sub-
stitute for trial. Law enfor officlals Inv

basemant of the Dallas courthouse, the Dallas of-
ficials had concluded that Oswald was “without any
doubt the killer.” On Baturday, the press was informed
that “absolute confirmation na to Oswald's guilt” had
Just arrived but that the “startiing svidence” could mot
then be released to the press.

Immediately after Oawnld was slain, the Dallas dis«
trict witorney, Henry Wade, announced that the "Os-
Wald case was closed.” Despite the deep belief that pre-
valled throughout the U.S. as to Oswald's gullt,
ralsed throughout Europe escalated with Oswmd's mur-
der into almost absol rejectd of tha

case.

The Juslice Department then announced that the
ense was not closed. Wade called & press conference to
“reopen” the case. In & radio and television statement,
publicized throughout the world, Wade presented “the
evidence, plece by plece, for yon*

Wide {5 not new to the ways of law enforcement
and prosecution, He has held the post of distriot attor-

ney In'Dallus 13 yenrs. Ho has s staff of 80, and an

doubts -

mmmoswmmmmuu ICE
He was questioned, without counsel, for ﬂmhm

we now examine tha "

pository,
2—-Oswald's palm print appearsd on the rifis,
8—Oswald's palm priny appeared on & cardboard box
found st the window.
4—Paraffin tests on both handa showed that Oswald
had fired & gun recently. '
5—The rifle, an Italian carblne, had been purchased
by Oswald, through the mail, onder an assumed

name,

8—Oswald had in his possession an identifieation card
with the name Hidell.

7—Oswald wns seen in the buflding by a police offlesr
Just after the President hed been shot,

I-—Dawﬂdﬁwuanldhhathhrtﬂgwummmhﬁldu
morning.

l—mwﬂdmdnpuhnunderhlalnnm.

10—0Oawald, while taking & bus from the scene, Ia:
Joudly as he told & woman passenger that the
President had been shot. % :

L—A taxi driver, Darryl' Click, took Oswald homs,
Where he changed his olothes. . h iR

I-S—Oumunhocmdkmadspwuatma. 1
ﬂ—Awlh:mnwOInlclmtum'mnaumm.
14—0'Md!!'lphbulmdnmmmmmar.

% and analysis.
any defendant
cross-examination, is not avallabls In this case, W%
mblmhuwld:umpmummoxahmm
mwmwﬂmmmmdmm.mwmuo-
fendant, but by the district . polloe offisers or
FBI agents. With this oppressive restriotion in mind,
We move on to an analysis of the evidence.

Point One
Amhﬂﬂm-wmumeﬁnﬁwﬂ
hmnmﬂmrmsmmmmmm.
mwmmmmtmmmmm
& assertion is Important. Wade

;

g
E
i
é
g
1
i
i

Tt had been nlleged earlier that the defendant nta
grensy, fried chicken af wind The
of n palm print indicates that he wore no gloves and
took no precautions to prevent a trail of fingerprinta
and palm prints. Nevertheless, no prints of the de-
fendant were found on tho floors, walls, window ledge,
window frame or window. & movable
carton, subsequently present at the police-station while
the defendant was also there, ia now alleged to have
his print,

An over-zealous investigatory staff might arrange to
sepure such a print after the fact. Certalnly the han~
dling of this cage by the Dallas authorities was marked

. by ovey-zealoan desire to ponylot the dafendant. A dis-
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|Readers hail the Lane

The Lane brief

and order.
I hope with you and probably
millions of others that the War-
cmmmmnlmw

washlog 27
1 Pomerants
-

OS8E, PA.
The brief by Mak Lane de-
Ing Lee £ mas-

his guilt from U
ning.

‘What I would like to see ia an
analysis based on the hypothe-
sis that Jask Ruby was the
President's assassin  &nd  how
that would work out. I belleve
Ruby killed Oswald to prevent
his coming to trial and did so
with the connivance of the Dal-
1ns police, If this is so, then logle
dictates that the police depart
ment In Dallas was & silent
ner in the sssassination — und
the political atmosphere in Dal-
quite feamible.

just,_might have been mcquitied,
by ‘some miracle, The wraps
they are putting sround Ruby
now Indieate this,
Ruby should be tried away
from Dallas. ‘The city officlals
ghould not be allowed to handle
his trinl and it should receive
full publieity. 1f the Justice De-
partment s on the ball, it wonld
sea that thian was done, What
ean bs done to force them to
change the place of his trial?
Where was Ruby when Ken-
pedy wes shat? Has the fatal
pullet that [killed him been
traced to Oswald's rifle? Did
Ruby have & motive to kill Ken-
nady? I think a thorough nves-
tization should be made,
(Mrs.) Alies I. Johnson
-

NEW YORE, N.Y,

Here's & token of my apprecl-
ation ($60) for your public serv-
ioe in the interest

of justice in
publishing Mnark Lane's very
competant It certainly

ralses perious doubts mnd should
be read by everyone who has
made up his mind as a result of
the headlines.
Please send me 30 coples.
Mildred

T on

magnificant! I've bgen a sub-
seriber of the GUARDIAN, I
think, ever since it was founded,
but never have you published an
rticle so wonderful, o powerful,

guns, ing in
. for pearly an hour.
they stated was th
Tle used {0 assassinate the
was of the same type (the
% I 3 difference being that
80 50 ing, It cir of the murder of manufactured In Ttaly,
sets your apart! I'm sure President Kennedy, and to In- In Japan, but of same
it will make history! terview Lee Oswald's mother, the one used to assassinate
Pleass find enclosed a cheex brother, and his wife and his gar Evers, the Negro leader
for 42 for 20 lssues and I help foreman and oo-workers at the and that the telesoo
in my bumble way to straighten Texas A on both guns was of exac
out & few_persons’ ded men- __ Tha police version’ of sams msnufacture.
1 I send to a Kennedy's murder Is ., could be mere colnciden
friend of mine (n Japsnese) In I don't trust them. Their forensic statisties, tho
Tokyo who is o commentator on ¥ ane of racial, political, cldence la all but ruled out when
NHE. Tokyo Staiion Oversess &nd trade unian Intolerance, No- such phenomenn arve raxe;
Broadcasting Dept. where in the public presa has it dered
Dr, Herbert N, Smith  ever been mentioned that Os- other evidengce polnts in the
5 wald's foreman or his co-workers same direction. And both
had geen him bring Into the politieal murders may furn out
¥N, N.Y. Texas Book Depository n rifle similarly motivated, if not
T have just finished reading Wrapped in n sheet of paper. If also conncoted.
“Lane’s defenss for Oswald” Oswald had a rifle in his plnee of ‘Washlngtonian
Lane has brought forth evidence Work, it would have been easily -
which shows that unless some detected o LA
BOSWETS Are n- >
the greatest miscarringe of jus- eral press, had never ned 1 mmuw‘mam ;la!nhmm
tice occurred mround & Ansone, i N Viewing Dr. Clark of Parkisne
shocking Ameriean tragedy. supporting Cuban democracy and Y
id Hospital, ,_statéd that a
The frame-up of Bacso-Van- i 5o openly In Dallas, He was 1)1t entered t Ken-
2ettl was a black event in Amer- threntened 00, Y Logots throat and emerged
oan history; the Rosenberg-So- Lha same group that threatened the back of the hi
case reflscted a in- President . This 18 Why, "1, the New York (West~
duced by the McCarthy Bra, But 1 believe, was framed in

A Latin Amer
sassinated. And
we as Americans have turned
our hatred and vengeance
ward snother young man.

all
to-

MARK LANE
He'd uncover the facts

Withln 48 hours after the as-
{ President,

someone- stationed on the over-
pass which he was approaching,
according to the radle announce-

chased noross

tailrond fracks neay the book
pository building? Who were the
CBS's Waller Cron-

Amerfeans have wiitten off
the assassination as a clogsed
case, The few questions raised
doubting Oswald’s guilt

ohanee of never being brought to
Justice.

‘These are some of the reasona
why I mak you to pléass send me
coples of Lane's brief in defensa
of Oswald.

YONKERS, N.Y,

If there is the slightest doubt
about Oswald's guilt, he must
not be permittad to go down In
history as even the “alleged” as-
gassin. I should like to distribute
88 many coples of this brief as

You cAn Spare.
M. G. Ryeroft
On the assassinations

seem to me to merit more atten-
tion than has been given them:

1) All the photographs of Os-
wald, in the moments before ha
was shot down, ghow the detoc-
tives guarding and holding him
were looking away from Jack
Ruby @ms he wns * advaneing
through the crowd while in tha
same photos Oswnld was looking
=4 him, CBS network ann -
ers In Dallas and New York on
Nov. 24 stated that in slow mo-

CAPTAIN WILL FRITZ
The face of Dallas Law

President. The one which wound-
ed the Governor was apparently
fired from the rifle found in the
textbook warehouse, s gun which
may bave belonged to Lee Os-
wi

d was a member of

;

It was indeed, 85 Life says, “re- two factors give
bly effective” shootl for anyone clue to
n sniper, especially when one What happened — simply space
conaiders that the alleged sniper and time,

fired from in back of the target Bpace: For a bullet fired from
that win to have wounded
tog that the President as he was wound-
to his ed, he would have had to lie on
building his back with his head lower than
Gate have Been SMBEALA Th CHE WHLD
or in Mrs. Kennedy. The shot
which struck the Governor pro-
ceeded as one fired from that

One height would have to do.
of Gov. Time: The maker of the sixth-
time W floor weapon was doubtful tha
turn tow it could have been fired three
or nfter times in five seconds, and the
I feel J n spread the
petent and time to flve and one-half seo-
son who will allowing two and three-
alleged facts 200! between each
. facts, We ghot. What can one do in’ that
Harvey Osw time? A sprinter can run almost
30 yards, snyone can dive to the
- nm“;n::lf“ thrwwmhlﬁ.
can 4
SEATTLE, W, self atop s nian In the car. A
Lee Harvey Oswald did nol  good auto crulsing slowly can
psanssinnte President HKennedy. speed to well over 80 wmiles an
A newsphotograph taken &t al- hour and be mere than 200 yards
most the exact moment the first  from the scens in five saconds. A
bullet struck the - Governoy would certainly have
fore Governor Connally was hit, time to move his arm if he were

This photograph,
Wide wPrld. was one of the t_i.nt

of ths

shown in the Beattie ares. It is
reprinted on pages 24 and 35 of
the Dec. 14 Saturday Evening

Beeret Service outriders
on the right of the car imme-
dintely following the presiden-
tinl llmousine are looking di-
rectly at him, st the moment
Kennedy grasps at his throat,

way with photographs of Os-
wald fust nfter his arresi, for
le the ons on page 38 of
the Nov. 20 Life.

Loulse Crowley

H

E

two secands.

Perhaps the DA, of Dallas can

pardoned; he certainly had a
d have

g
:

B
&

1]
2
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An examination of the evidence against Osw:

triot asttorney who states falsely that s palm print is
present ou the murdsr weapon might make n similar
statement in reference to n cardbonrd carton.

Point Four
Faraffin tests on both hunds showed that Oswald
had fired o gun recenily,
I8 APPLIED to that portion of the hu-
man body which might come in close contact with

particles of burned nitrates in suspension. To deter-
mines whethey s piatol (le., & gun} has been fired, tests
are made of both hands. To debermine whether a rifle
has been fired, tests wre made of both hands and the
area on both sides of the face near the cheekbone, the
cheek’ remaining In immediate contact with a rifle
when the trigger'is pulled.

In the seryice, as sny veteran, including Wads, well
knows, a rifle is always referred to as a riflo, It is never,
under fear of company punishment, called s gun (piatol).
At ‘Wade's press conference, this dialogus took place:
Reporter: What about ths paraffin testa? -

Yes, I've got paraffin tesls that showed he

examination Wade said without hesitation that “the
murder wespon was s German Mauser.”

The next day It was reporfed that FBI files showed
that Oswald purchased an Itallan carbine through the
mail. It was sent to a poat-office box maintained by
Oswald in his own name and slso A, Hidell, (Clearly no
zerjous effort to escape detection as the purchaser of
the rifle was made by Oswald, If he did purchase it.)

Armed with the knowledge that Qswald could be con-
nected with an Itallan carbine (it then not being kmown
that the Italian rifle in question might not be able to
fire three times In five seconds), Wade made a new
announcement. The murder weapon waa not n German
Mauser, {t was an Italian carbine, This tlon re-
varsal established n high point In vulnerability for the
{rial—the trial that was never to take place:

Point Six

Oswald had in his possession an ldentification card
with the name Hidell:

JADE SATD, “On his (Oswald's) person was a pock-

etbook, In his pockeibook was an ldentification

card with the same name (Hidell) as the post-office
box on it."

Almost Immediately after Oswald was arresied the
police naserted that he was guilty of assassination, was
a Communist, was the head of the New Orleans Fair
Play for Cuba Committee, and had used sn allas, “Lee,”
the nams under which he had rented his $3-a-week
room. The following day, after the FBI hod revealoed
that Oswald had purchased a rifle under the sssumed
name
tims that Oswald had carled an identification card
under the assumed name Hidell on his person when, he
wis arrested the previous day,

Ome wonders why the police and the DA, in snnounc-
ing Oswald’s politleal background, falled to mention
anothey alies readily available to them. Ciearly, the
suspect was immediataly searched when arrested. Clear-
Iy, an identification card made out to another person
fitling Oswald's desoription exactly was proof of an-
other sssumed name. Why did the Dallas suthorities
publicly “discover” the ID card for Hidell after the
FBI gaid that Oswald purchased a rifle under the name
Hidell?

Point Seven
Oswald was seen in the bullding by a police officer

(New Yark Thmes, Nov. 24). The deployment of {
ticers from his 1,100-man force made fast actio
sible in ths manhunt, he sald.

The scene painted for ua by Wade and Cum)
afficera immediately rushing to the bullding to
off and pearch it. This is the bullding from whi
tatal shots allagedly were fired.

In these clrcumstances, ls it lkely that Oswa
permitted to lenve the premises after the polic
arrived? Is it likely that Oswald, after killing the
dent, and deciding to leave the premises, decide
to stop off for s sods, and had then—only aft
bullding was murounded, sealed off, and the seay
gun—made an effort to leave? Is it likely that e
the almost 90 employes, most of whom wate out
the building, engulfed in the panic and confusl
tendant upon the assassination, could easily and
Iy return to his place of employment through the
line, while still on his lunch hour, so that “every

employe was located but this defendant .. " &
desoription of the oné missing employe radloed at
Point Eight

Oswald’s wife sald that the rific was missing
morning.
IADE BATID, "The wife had said he had i1
the night before, and It was missing that
ing after he left." All indications are from stat:
made by other Ilaw officlals end from FBI
briefings that Mrs, Oswald had never been quc
saying anything remotely similar to Wade's asse
Mrs, Oswald was alleged to have sald, at th
most, that she saw something In a blankst thal
have been a rifie. However, i soon became plain ¢
Becret Bervice "leak" was Itself absolutely inac
Later we disoovered that Mrs, Oswald stated ti
never knew that her hushand owned a rifie nor
know he owned a pistol (New York Times, Dec
Perhnps Wade and the Becret Bervice felt co
that, just nz Oswald never got the opportunity
his side of the story, Mrs, Oswald might also ha
fleulty in being heard, after the ass
tion Marins Oswald, Oswald's wife, was Incar
by the Becret Service, “The widow and relatives
Harvey Oswald are being sequestered here (Dal
the Becret SBerviee. A spokesman for the Secvet
said the family wns being kept in & secrel pl
{ts own protection . . . A Becret Service spokesm
he did not know when they would be released.

DALLAS DISTRICT ATTORNEY HENRY WADE
He presents the 'evidence’—to the press

tind Tecantly fived a pun—it was on both

hands,
Heporter: On both hands?
Wade: Both hands.

Reporier: Recently fired a rifle?
Reporter: A gun.
Wade: A gun.

Wade's answers, while truthful, wers a study In un-
derstatement. The district attorney neglegted to state
the ndditional facts that tests had been conducted on
Oswald's face and that the tests revealed that there
wete 1o traces of gunpowder on Oswald's face (Wash-
ington Star, Nov, 24). Ono faot emerges here with elar-
ity, The paraffin test did not prove Oswald fired & rifle
recently. The test tended to prove Oswald had not
fired & rifle vecently. This faot alone ralses thet rea-
sonable doubt that n jury might utilize in finding the
defendant not guilty.

Point Five

The tifle, an Italian earbine. had been purchased by
Oxwald (hrough the mail and under an assumed name,

ADE SBAID, "It (the rifle), ss I think you know,
has been Identified as having been purchased last
Mareh by Oswald, from & mall-arder house, through an
assumed name named Hidell, malled to a post office
box here In Dailas" Wade said this was the weapon
that killed tho President.
Wads had made n very different statement in refer-
ence to the murder weapon just a short while before.
Just sfter the arvest of Oswald, Dallas law enforce-
ment officials announced that they had found the
muirder wespon. Wade and his nssociates studied the
rifle. It was shown to the television audience repeat-~
edly as same enforeement official carried it high In the
air, with his bare hands on the vifle. After houra of

JUSTITer T e
ADE BAID, “A police officer, immedintely afler the
assassination, ran in the building snd saw this

man in & corner and tried to arrest him; but the man-

ager of the building said he was an smploye and It was
all right. Every other employe was located but this de-
fendant of the company. A description and name of
him went out to police to look for him.” (At this point
it might be In order to state that all of the Wade quo-
tationa are reproduced unedited, and in thelr entirety.

The text of the Wade remarks appeared in the New

York Times, Nov, 24.)

Unexplained by Wads Is why the officer was going
o arrest Oswald, who was sipping a soft drink in the
lunchroom along with others. If the officer had reason
to single out Oswald for arrest for the sssassination st
that time, it seems unlikely that the mere statement
that Oswald was an employe might result in Immunity
from arrest.

Wads does explain, however, how the almost Immedi-
ate deseription of Oswald was radioed to the police and
1o the citizens of Dellas, The explanstion: “Every other
employe was located bui this defendant of the oom-
pany.” The New York Times (Nov, 23) reported: “About
80 persons were employed In the Texas School Book
Depository and most of them were out watching the
President’s motorcade when the shots were fired.” Po-
tice Chief Curry, who was riding in a car just 40 feet
ahead of the limousine earrying the President, sald he
oould tell from the sound of the thees shots that they
had come from the book company's building. Moments
after the shots were fired, Curry said, he radioed Inskruc-
tions that the building be ded and

Au'mrunnmn—mmmm:u.mmmmmu
. The question mark hardly erases the sensationalism

¥ OTEK TTmeS, INOveaTny

Tnasmuch as there will be no irial, Marina
clearly is not being held as & material witness
the federal gov hasg no Jur !
event, there seoms to be no lsgal basis for het
ceration. Lee Oswald's mother, jeopardized by
isting hysteris 8s much as his widow, affer be
leased from Secrst Bervice “protective custod
quested that a guard be stationed at the door
hame. The Becret Service rejected that request,

Sacret Service and FBI, has remained in custc
practically incommunicado as well. The same
the New York Times that correctly stated Mar
wald's view of the rifle sald, "Mrs, Oswald h
moved from the motel where she was taken wi
Marguerite Oswald, her brother-in-law snd ©
pfter hor hushand was killed, SBhe is now exclud
Oswald's relatives as well as from the public.”
days after the “protective custody" began &
gought an interview with Marina Oswald. She
a desire to meet the reporter. The FBI then i
and prevented the interview.

It would seem that the Becret Service move *
tated by a desire to prevent sny truthful lea
Mrs, Oswald's family or friends or through t
in reference to her views, At about the same th
Seavet Service and FBI “leaks” regarding Ma
wald's recollsction of her late husband’s “att
ahoot Gen. Walker with the same assassinatic
flooded the front pages of every dally in .
Marina Oswald’s assertion that she never ewt

B

of treatment



{ov. 24), The deployment of 500 of-
0-man foroe made fast action pos-
1. he sald. -

e missing employe radloed at onee?

Point Eight
I that the rifle was missing Friday

‘he wife had sald he had the gun

sstol (New York Times, Dec. 8).

d the Secrst Bervice felt confident
d never gol the opportunity to tell
‘. Mrs, Oswald might also have dif-
. after the i

d, Oswald's wife, was Incarcerated
®. “The widow and relatives of Lee

said
hen ghey would be released.” (New
berroi L bl o

re will be no trial, Marion Oswald
{ held as o mateiial witness, Binoe
uent haa no jurisdiction In any
{0 be no legal basis for her Incar-
Id's mother, jeopardizad by the ex-
nuch ns his widow, after belng re-
i Service “protective custody,”

rd be stationed st the door
lervice rejected that request,
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regarding
of her late husband's “attempt to
with the same assasaination rifle”
pages of every dally in Amerios.
ssertion that she never even kuew
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Thye New York Times.
PRESIDENT’S ASSASSIN SHOT TO DEATH

INJAIL CORRIDOR BY A DALLAS CITIZEN;
GRIEVING THRONGS VIEW KENNEDY BIER

A SWIFT VERDICT OF GUILTY — N.¥. TIMES HEADLINE imv. 25
The Times later ‘regretted’ its failure to gualify the word essassin

that her husband owned & rifle, buried In the ldth
paragfaph of @& slory appearing on page 63 of the
Wew York Times, s a total repudistion of that Iabri-
oation.

T muy be said that when Marina Oswald s released
from “protective custody” she will be able {o discuss
the truth of the statements attributed to her by the
FBI, the Secret Bervice and Wade. The Seoret Service
has “suggested to her [Marina Oswald) that it might
be safer and easler for her to return to the Soviet Union
than to try to live in the United Btates (Times, Dec. 8)."
Perhaps the Secret Berviee intended to indleste that
it would be safer and easier for the Becret Service, the
FBI and Wade and the case ngaingt Oswald If Mys,
Oswald quietly left the eountxy.

Meanwhile, back to Wade's “clinched case.” Even If
Mrs. Oswald did state that ber husband owned a rifls

Texas, The Dallas law enforcement officlals, neverthe-
leas, released that “evidence" to the public and, there-
fore, to all polential jurors in Dallas, while Oswald was
alive and facing the possibility of trial. Such conduct
did violence both to the spirtt and letter of Jaw and
ethies snd to the rights of the defendant,

In view of Marine Oswald's lack of kmowledge re-

mmﬂ&--wh-t was 1 dhe blanket. She zald that
becauss of her personal beliefs she would not allow n
weapon of sny sort in her home" (New Yotk World
Telegram und Sum, Nov. 25).

Point Nine

Oswald had a package under his arm Fridsy.

a package under hiz arm that ha sald
curtaing, I bellsve, or window shades.”

1f Oswald were allve, wa would progeed to
whether he carvied a package to work Friday morn-
ing, and If so, what was in the package and what hap-
pened to the contents, If Mrs. Oswald were not locked
up in » secret location we might ask her nbout the pack-
age. Wade has not indicated what evidence regarding
t.hepukmluﬂmwﬂuwmludnnthltham
(that it contained the murder weapon).

Point Ten

told the lady—all this was verified by statements—iold
the lady on the bus that the President had been shot. He
sald, ‘How did he know?' He sald 4 man back there told
him. The defendant said, ‘Yes, he's been'shot' snd
laughed very loud,”

Wade, in telling his story, made no attempt to ex-
plaln how Oswald escaped from the building sealsd off
by scores of Dallas police. We leave that mystery to
enter & new one, Why did Oswald, the scene of
& murdey, joke publicly about the murder? Why d.lrflu

g’

st

went o his home in Oak Cliff, changed Dhis clothes

hurriedly, and left.”

On Nov. 27, it was conceded that “Dairyl Click” did

Oswald, It 15 alleged, later left the buflding, slip-
ping through the pollce cordon and procesded through
the panicked street crowds untl he found s bus. Os-
wald, It Ia alleged, then boarded the bus, pald his fare,
wol & transfer (that he never used) and spoke to the

driver ubout the assassination.

The driver referved a woman to Oswald, it is
and Oswald spoke with her about the shooting. Os
it is alleged, eventually left the bus after
six blocks and was walking “from Commerce

il

.when the taxicab driver, now named “William Whaley*

saw him. Oswald, 1t {5 alleged, hafled the taxi, and en-
tered it. "Willlam Whaley's" log shows that Oswald
entered the taxd, after having completed this entire
trip, at exactly 12:30 pan, The shots that lilled Ken-
nedy were fired at 12:31 p.an.

This allegation lsn't directly related to the murder of
the President but It ralsed polnts,

The Dallas authovities first sald Tipplt was shot
In & movle theater. Later, it was reported that he was
shot on one strest and, still

nedy
the Tipplt case was absolutely set and that all
as

In view of the of the
case ihat had been entirely locked up two days before,
the following diglogue (nt the press conference) s

g
®

Wade: No, it's not In front of the boarding house.
Heporter: Where was Ii? 2
Wade: T don't have It exact.
Point Thirteen
A witisess saw Oswald enter the Texns Theater,

loud"? Buoh b dor is hardly b

£
i

ADE SAID, "He then—ihe bus, he asked the bua
driver to stor %ot off at a stop, caught a taxicab
driver, Darryl Click -1 don't have his exact place—and

b 1S

A document wriiten b
tention to commit a ¢
seems incredible, were s
Dallas suthorities on th
sented the evidence, ")

Oswald was not o rifle, his
f " may have given him “nervelesa
coardination” 50 thab he might fire A

that tion" was nob pres-
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i a trial that can’t be held
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er husband owned & rifls, burled ln the 14th
wh of a story appearing on page 63 of the
ork Times, I5 & tolal repudiation of that fabri-

ay be said that when Maring Oswald Is released
protective custody" she will be able to discuss
th of the statemaents attributed to her by the
e Becret Bervice and Wade. The Secret Berviee
iggested to her [Marine Oswald] that it might
- and ensier for her to return fo the Soviet Union
try to lve In the United States (Times, Deo. §)."
s the Secret Bervice Intended to indicats that
d be safer and easler for the Becret Bervice, the
i Wade and the case against Oswald If Mis.
quietly left the country.
iwhile, back to Wade's “clinched case." Even If
swald did state that her husband owned a rifls
at It was missing Fridsy morning, such “evi-
would not be adinissible under the laws of
The Dallas low enforcement officials, neverthe-
leased that “evidence” to ihe public and, there-
+all potential jurors in Dallas, while Oswald was
nd facing the possibility of trinl. Such conduct
ilence both to the mplrit and letter of law and
and to the rights of the defendant.
lew of Marina Oswald'®s Inck of knowledge re-
¢ the vifle, and in view of the sialement made
. Palne, st whoss home the rifls was alleged to
een stored, ome questions whether Oswald ever
¥ possessed the rifle, “Mra, Palne, n Quaker, sald
2 no ides what was in ¢he Mlankel Sha sald that
+ of her personal beliefa she would not allow a
\ of any sort In her home' (New York World
um and Sun, Nov, 26).

Point Nine

uld had a package under his wrm Friday.
FPROSECUTOR suld, “This day he went bome
day earlier on Thursday night, and came back
th this fellow—and when he came back he had
:ago under his mrm that he sald was window
5, T believe, or window shades."

swald were allve, we would procead (o ask him
i he earried a package to work Friday morn-
d il 20, what was In the package and what hap-
to the contents, If Mrs, Oswald were not locked
. pearet logation we might ask her about the pack-
‘nde has not d what svid

ckage led him to the conclusion that he offered
t contalnied the murder weapon).

Point Ten
dd, while taking u bus from the scene, laughed
s he told o woman that the President
en shot,
3B BAID, "The next we hear of him is on & bus
1ere he got on at Lamar Sireet, told the bus
the President had been shot, tha President. [Hel

“he defendsnt said, ‘Yes, he's been-shot’ and
4 very loud."

g, in telling his story, mads no atéempt to ex-
wow Oawnld escaped from the building sealed off
res of Dallas pollce. We leave that mystery to
. new one, Why did Oswald, fieeing the scene o
|ey, Joke publicly about the murder? Why did he
valy loud"? Buch behavior s hardly consistent
8 hours of consistent denial of gullt when in
r of the Dallas authoritles, The laughter on the
wy seemed so unlikely that the FBI, in off-the-
briefing sessions for the press, conceded that it
true. In considering that the bus lsughter story
s, we Ider also the by Wade in
ling of that story, “. . . all this was verified by

mts."

Point Eleven
d driver Darryl Click, took Oswald home, where
nged bis clothes.
JE BAID, "He then—the bus, he asked the bus
river to sto~ wot off at a stop, caught a taxicab
Darryl Click: 1 don't have his exact place—and

went to his home In Oak CUff, changed his clothes
huwrriedly, and left.”

On Nov. 27, 1t was conceded that “Darryl Click" did
not drive a taxicad in which Oswald was & passenger.
When “Darryl Click" disappeared from the case, “Wil-
llam Whaley" appeared as the man who drove Oswald,
not home, but ot least In that general direction,

Oswald, It is alleged, fired the shots that killed Ken-
nedy from ihe sixth floor of the bullding. Oswald, it is
alleged, then walked down four flights of stairs, pur-
dlmdlmnmdnkkndwudppmitwhm‘wm
officer approached him on the second floor,

Oswald, It is wlleged, later left the bullding, slip-
ping through the police cordon and procesded through
the panicked atreet crowds until he found p bus. Os-
wald, It s alleged, then boarded the bus, pald his fare,
gol n fransfer (that he never used) and spoke to the
driver about the sssassinatlon.

The driver referred a woman (o Oswald, it Is alleged,
and Oswald spoke with her nbout the shooting. Oswald,
It 1s alleged, eventually left the bus after riding about
six blocks and was walking “from Commerce Street”
when the taxicab driver, now named "Willinm Whalay"
saw him. Oswald, it is alleged, hailed the taxl, and en-
tered it. “Willlam Whaley's" log shows that Oswald
entered the taxi, after having completed this entive
trip, ot exactly 12:30 p.m. The shots that killed Ken-
nedy were fived at 12:31 pa,

Point Twelve

Ozwald shiot amid-killed m polive afticnr.

ADE BAID, “He walked up to the ear. Officer Tip-
plt stepped oul of the car and stmted around it
He shot him three limes and killed him.”

This sllegation isn't directly related to the murder of
the President but # ralsed interesting points.

The Dallas authorities first said Tipplt was shot
In & movle theater, Later, It was reported that he was
shot on one sirest and, still later, on snother street.
Tha first charge against Oswald was not for the mur-
der of the President but for the murder of Tippit. That
charge wis made while the Investigation of the Ken-
nedy shooting wos stlll going on. Wade nnnounced that,
ihe Tippil case was sbsolutely set and that all the
evidonca proved Oswald shot the offlcer,

In view of the certainty of the prosecutor as to &
case that had been entirely locked up two doys befove,
the following dialogue (al the press confersnce) is
rather curious.

Reporter: Wes this [where Oswald shot Tipplt] in front
of the boarding house?
Wade: No, It's not in front of the boarding house.

Reporter: Where was IL?
Wade: T don't have it exact.
Point Thirteen

A witoess saw Oswald enter the Texas Thentor,
JADE BAID, “Bomeone ssw him go in the Texas
Theater.”
There has been liftle conflict that assertion.
The first stat L by Dallas auth indieated that
the thealer cashier was so suspiclous when she saw Os-
wald ghange from seat to sest nervously that she
telephoned the police.
It soon becsme obvious that a’cashier at & post out-
side of the thester might have difficulty watching the
customers once they entersd. So the authorities then
ndicated that an usher saw Oswald changing seats,
The last version has a person outside the theater noti-
cing Oswald’s suspicious action, following him into the
theater, seallng off the doors with the sssistance of
the usher, and ¢hen notifying the police through a
telephone call made by the cashier,
Some questions peripheral to the asrest in the the-
aber persist,. What did Oswald do before entering the
theater to attract attention? In what were his
sotions “susplelous?” We have been told by the newly
firearm-psychologlst - experts tha$ although

Evidently that "nerveless coordination” was not pres-
ant outalde the theater, although it could have appeared

the gun against his head and snapped i, but did
not—the bullet did nol—go off. We have the snapped
bullet there. Officers apprehended him at that time . , ,’
It misfired being on the—the shell didn't explode, Wa
have where it hit It, but it dido't explode.”

" Wade wos attemipting to indloate that when Oswald
ArTests’
pistol,
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the trigger, but he managed to
in the part before the firing
) strlke the —the bullet didn't expl
) that , .. ?
Wade: I don't know whether i#t's that or not. I
he didn't snap the gun i3 all T know sbout
it. (New York Times, Nov. 26.)

‘We leave this Ineldent bearing in mind one remark-
nble fact. Physlclal evidence, introduced by Wade—a
bullet marked by & firing pin in an attempt to kill &
pollpe officer—now was repudlated by the officer who
was an eyewitness and by Wade himself.

. Point Fifteen
A map was found in Oéwald's possession showing (he
scene of the and the bmllet's trajectory,

swald the Man,
Dallas Cops Sure

By MENRY MACHIRELLA

THE DALLAS COPS CERTAINLY MADE THE NEWS
This appeared in the N.Y. News, Nov, 24

TH:E DAY AFTER Wade's historic press conference,
and three days after the Oswald arrest, o new dis-
covery was made,

“Today Mr, Wade d that had
also found a marked map, showing the course of the
President’s motoreade, in Oswald's rented room. Tt
Was & map trucing the locstlon of the pavade route,’
the district attorney sald, ‘and this place (the Texas
School Book Depasitory, p warehouse from which the
Iatal shots were fired] was marked with a straight line.'
Mr. Wade sald Oswald had maried the map at two other
places, ‘apparently places which he considered o pos~
sibility for an assassination.'" (New York Times, Nav.
35,
' A document wriften by the defendant showing his In-
tention to commit a crime is lmportant evidence. It
seems , were such & map in the hands of the
Dallas suthorities on the previous day when Wade pre-
sented the evidence, “plece by pigce," that he would
have neglected to mention i

Oswald was arrested three days prior to the map an-

i
LEE

g

lady that Oswald “would not return.” One wonders
where the map came from three days later, The same
newspapers that halled the discovery of the map Nov.
25, without & single question as to ils legitimacy, erigin,

or or buried the
last comment regarding this

important document. “Dal-
1as officials yesterday denled that such a map exists.”
(Washington Post, Nov, 27.)

The people vs. Oswald
HEN A CRIMINAL CABE |s brought In federal
court against an individual, i 1a entitled, “The
People of the United States agalnst” the named de=
fendant. No federal charge was lodged aguinst Oswald]
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Flaws in the alrtzght’ case

nowaver, In the most signifieant sense the cass becama
the entire country and )5 institutions agalnst one man,
Very likely no prospoctive defendant In the history of
civilization has been tried and condemned through the
utilization af the media na thoroughly ns was Oswald,

The American Civil Liberties Union commented on
Deo. 6:

“It 18 our opinion that Les Harvey Oswald, had he
lived, would have besn deprived of all opportunity to
receive n fair trinl by the conduct of the pollee and

ting officials in Dallas, under pressure from the
publls and the news medin.

“Fyrom the moment of his arrest until his murder two
days later, Oswnld was tried and convicted many times
over in the newspapers, on the radio, and over talevision
by the publis statements of the Dallag law enforcement
officials. Time and sgain high-ranking police and prose-
cution officlals state thl!lr complete nﬂsﬂwﬂm that
Oswald was the As thelr in
maaammormmmstmmnwthnmn]u
were hroadoast to the publle.

.« » Oswald’s trial would , .
a hollow formallty."

In & section headed “Pollce Responsibliity for Os-
wald's killing” the ACLU mud thsat the concessions to
the medin “‘resulted in being deprived not only
of his day in court, but of his life as well”

On Deo, 4 the chanesllor-slect of ths Philadelphia
Bar Assoclation statad that Lea Oswald had been
“lynched” and that this was an “indictment” of the
legal profession for Ifa fallure to protect Oswald (New
York Times, Dec. 5), These two comments, mnds after
the death of Oswald and buried by ths news media

. have been nothing bub

been committed by him), constitute to date almost the
only indication of sanity in the country.

After Oswald's death, the FBI acted to prevent cere
tain information from resching the publie, “Most pri-
vate cltizens who had coopersted with newamen raport-
ing the crime have refused to give further help after
being Interviewsd by agents of the Federal Buresu of

Investigstion.” (New York Times, Dec, 8). The FEI
agted, not to protect the rights of a defendant, but,
-mrhummmiuud.tupmmtmmmﬂmm-

Becret Service or FBI leak. No one else had nceess to
her. And 5o the Insanity sccelerates untll thé few re-
malning vestiges of doubt as fo Oswald’s guilt are
obliterated from the American seene,

However, Ictihnmnnmmlthahmmmt
aroused by an s giving to the
Whuemremumwnpmmzm"nnnnum

Post, Dec. 6)

assassination and

Bervics referred to as the “greatest security mumlnm
ever taken to protect an Amerlean President”

The question of motive

THE, DALLAS POLICE through com-
pleity or complacency permitted the murder of
the defendant by & police department friznd after two
warnings through the FBY that such an attempt would
be made ghould be a matter for press disoussion.
Whether or not the FBI showed Mrs. Oswald, tha de-
fendant's mothsr, & ploture of Ruby befere Ruby mur-

dered Oswald would ordinnrily demand medla debate,
There are two matters not sven commented upon by
the press to date—Oswnld's motive and Oswald’s plan
for escape, Oswald scemed to respect President Ken-
nedy, If Oswald were n leftist, pro-Soviet and pro-Cubsn,
did he not know that during the last year, with the as-
sistance of President Kennedy, s better relationship
was In the procesa of developing between the US. and
the Soviet Unlon? Even the relations between the U.8.
and Cuba, while still extremely unfriendly, have prog-
ressed pust the stage of military intervention. Fidel
Castro himself stated, just before the President's delﬁl.

"Hp (Kennedy) of t in;

OSWALD'S FAMILY AT THE POLICE STATION
Mother, Marguerite, with wife, Maring, and baby

come to understand many things over the last few
menths , . . I'm convinced that anyone elss would be
worze," (New York Times, Dec. 11)

The pressa made much of the fact thet Oswald had
been seen with a copy of the Worker, & C

revulsion agninst the ancient trial by ordeal or tria
by fire which forced a person scoused of a erims @
cooperate in the prosecution of his own case, Grea
' the Fifth Amend
ment to the U8B, C ped. It wa
found that not only would guﬂturpemnswntaaawhm
sufficlent pressure wans placed sgainst them, but In
nocent persons also were llkely to suceumb.

Oreat pressure was placed against Oswald. He stooi

In addition “Oswald received a black eye and & cu
on his forehead.” (New York Times, Nov, 24.)

When s reporfer asked Oswald In a televised Inter

bmhuandmnnmtm
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Characler witnesses

The press has been glutted with attacks upon Oswal
since his death, with each informant lssulng self-serv
ing declarations as to his own abllity to detect incipien
mental problems or character weaknesses, when Oswal
‘was much younger,

Atmrvmbuﬁmoﬂiwi;dﬁm!’mmﬂurmﬂ

mﬂm

Nmrthnlasa those who knew Oswald n little bette
hed some rather kind things to say about him. At :
trial, their could have been deciglve. The as
soclate pastor of Pirst Unitarian Church, Dallas, Res
Byrd Helligas, Lee Oswald as “erudie.” “H
hndlzoodvoolmuau Hudmﬂmspuﬂnlphuurm“
inf In the d y definition of the waor
‘intellectual’ he was an intellectual” Heillgns adde

publication, and that he hed received at least two let-
tern ﬁmmcﬂmmnnktm ANchmkmwmpu

unist Party, which he leads, to endorse and sup-
port Kennedy again?
Why should Oswald wish to assassinate the Presi-
dent; and after firing at the President, how did he
to escape? Did he wish to flee from the bullding? IfFso,
why did he remain in the Junchroom sipping o soda?
Was he in a hurry? If so, why did he take n ride on a
bus? It was & very warm day in Dallas. Mrs. Kennedy,

%o to & movie fust as the city-wide search was gaining
intensity?

Thess are genulne areas for speculailon by the press
now that the defendant Is dead. These are, neverthelesy
almost the only areas left unexamined by the medis.

Perhaps some day, when America is
sunlight of reason (o penetrate the nal
frozen to & false and unfair canclusion, this articl
others far more comprehensive may be. read.

An affirmative case
UNDER OUR SYSTEM of justice n defendant need
not prove he is innocent. It {a the obligation of
ﬂmumcummmnwmmmmﬁmtmnw
beyond a ressonsble doubt. ahunld the prosecutor fall
to sustain that burden, the d d must be decl
not guilty.

In the case of Oswald, hysteria and intolerance have
80 swept our country that the protections gusrnnteed
by our Constitution and by our traditions have failed
to operate. Since irrationality ls the implncable foe of
Justice and due process, we are compelled to depart
from ordinary legal procedure, At this polnt we shall

%
i
BiE

A deninl by n defendant that he

when supported by testimony as to his good
1s sufficlent In and of {tseif to cause n ressonable doubt
which, even in the face of evidence to the contrary,
may in

Oswald denled he shot anyone, Hamhdﬂm:um
charges 5t him were “r " He
hlsrknllldeenltathsimtth»hommﬁmedhr
48 hours without thie benefit of counsel,
Denial of th

ques=

toning: 18 G

bas the possibility
ureatest President of the United States . .-. He haa

-eslablished
principies of law. This principle was developed out of

Emmﬁ'n.hawummﬂdpmzmmm
T keind of took n liking to him, I wanted to help him i
. Has had & kind of Ghandl, far-off Jool

and his family. Most of what she learned of Americal
news was provided by Lse, who transiatad from newa
papers and news magazines. Marina said he never trans
ferred any negative feelings toward President Een
nedy.” (Washingion Post, Nov, 28.)

Mrs. Paine also stated that, “As far as I know Oswal
had never been critical of Kennedy, He had been critl
onl of General [Edwin] Walker, but I never heard hin
mnnyﬂuuumtmmmm it was m:

cted him.” (New York Worl

t he
mmsm:«mzu
by Priscilla Johnaot
in . Bhe re

In 1959, Oswald was
an American while
ported, “T found him rather likeabls. He was quief an
didn't have a vehement manner. He was so very young
He was someone you would try to help."

Mrs, Luella Merrett, principal of West Ridglea Els
mentary School which Oswsld attended, sald, *If b
had problems, we did not recognize them ... He wa
interested in things."

‘Were the case to ba tried, pemnlordimﬂlynleeke
a3 character would I

Judging by the initial
character testimony for Lee Oswald would be compel

ing.
Time, place and Oswald

N ADDITION to consistent denlal of guilt by th
defendant and etatements of character wiinesse

b
md'mmtheunmdmurﬂermn,ﬂ.nmmm
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OSWALD'S FAMILY AT THE POLICE STATION
Mother, Marguerite, with wife, Marina, and baby

dome lo understand many things over the last few
months . . . I'm convinced that anyone elss would be
worse.” (New York Times, Dec. 11)

‘The press made much of the fact that Oswald had
been seen with a copy of the A ist

the ancient trial by ordeal or trial

nocent persons also were lkely to succumb.

Grept pressure was placed againat Oswald, He stood
all akme condemned as the slayer of n popular leader.
“Oswald was pummeled by the arresting officers until
his face was puffed and battered. ‘Kill the President
will you! one officer shouted in a choked volce.”
(Washington Pest, Dec. 1.)

In addition “Oswald received & binck eye and a cut
on his forehead." (New York Times, Nov, 34.)

‘When a reporter asked Oswald In a televised inter-
view how he received the bruises and cuts on his face,
answered calmly, “A polleeman hit me.”

48 hours, Oswald was denlsd the elementary
ta eounse] of his cholce. The Dallas pollee falsely
the sttorneya for the ACLU that Oswald “did not
want oounsel.” Despite physical abuse and absolute
d to state that he wnx in-

g

Character witnesses

The press has heen glutted with attacks upon Oswald
gince his death, with sach informant issuing self-serv-
ing declarations na to his own ability to detect Incipient
mental problems or character weaknesses, when Oswald
WaS much younger.

A former probstion officer in New York City permit~
ted an Interview which violsted principles of a priv-
ileged and 1 hip bet himself and
a young boy. A justice of the Family Court released
records to the ¥BI, and the information way carried
in the press.

Nevertheless, those who knew Oswald & llitle betler
had some mather kind things to sy sbout him. At &
trial, their testimony could have been declsive. The as-
sociate pastor of First Unitarian Church, Dallss, Rev,
Byrd Helligas, described Lee Oswald as “erndite.” “He
bad & good vocabulary. No dangling participles or split
infinitives, In the dictionary definition of the word
‘intellectual’ he was an Intellectunl” Helligas added
that he sensed “no frustration through erudition. He
was calm.” (Washington Post, Dee. 1.)

R
publication, and that he had recelved at least two let-
ters from the Communist Party. A New York newspaper

sUp-

Kennedy when be ran for the presidency in 1060

and that within the last six months Gus Hall urged the

Communist Party, which he leads, to endorss and sup-
port Kennedy agaln?

Why should Oswald wish to assassinate the Presi-

ported

‘Was he in a hurry? If so, why did he take & ride on &
bus? It weaa & very warm day in Dallas. Mre. Eennedy,
sweltering in the open moving car, later said that she
was Jooking forward to the cool relief of riding through

intensity?
Theas are arens for iation by
now that the defendant is dead, These are, nevertheless
almost the only aress Jeft unexamined by the media.
Perhaps some day, when America is ready for the
sunlight of reason {o pénstrate the national mind, now
frozen to A false and unfalr conclusion, this article and
cthers far more comprehensive may be. read.

An affirmalive case
umm OUR BYSTEM of jusfice a defendant need
not prove he Ia It is the of
the prosecutor to sttempt to prove the defendant guilty
beyond a reasonable doubt. Should the prosecutor fall
to sustain that burden, the must be declared
not guilty.

g
i

] Ballen, described in the press as & “Republi-
can petroleum economist in Dallas,” safd he found Les
Oswald to bs “an ind dent, thinking,

B Fo—vweo w rather fratl-perzon- phyaloadlr.

At least to me, he was the kind of person I could lke.
I kind of took a liking to him, I wanted to help him a
little bit. . . . He had a kind of Ghandl, far-off look
about him.” (Washington Pest, Deo, 1.}

Roy Truly, the director of the deposilory where Os-
wald was employed, sald of Oswnid, “Hs seemed just
a normal, qulet young fellow."

Mys, Paine, with whom his wife snd children lived
and where he stayed on weekends, sald, "Marina (Lee
Oswald's wife) felt very favorably toward the President
and his family. Moat of what she learnsd of American
news wis provided by Lee, who iranslated from news-
papers and news magasines. Marina sald he never trans-
ferred mny negative feelings toward President Ken=
nedy.” (Washington Post, Nov. 28.)

Mrs. Paine also stated that, “As far as I know Oswald
had never been oritical of Kennedy, He had been critl-
cal of General [Edwin] Walker, but I never heard him
say anybhing against the President. In fact, It was my
impression that he respected him." (New York World

and Sun, Nov, 25.)

In 1859, Oswald was interviewed by
an Ameriosn corréspondent while In Moscow, She re-
ported, “I found him rather llkeable. Ha was quiet and
didn't have n vehement manner. He was 50 very young.
He wans someone you would try to help.*

Mys, Luelln Merrett, principal of West Ridglea Hle-
mentary Bchool which Oswald attended, sald, “If he
had problems, we did not recognize them . .. He was
interested in things."

Wera the case to be tried, persons ordinarily selected
a3 chavacter witnesses would include his employer, a

Ister, his landlady, a respected businessman, a oor-

In the case of Oswald, hysteria and have

respondent who knew him abrond, the Qualker family
with whom his wife resided nnd his school teachers.
Judging by the initial 1 one eould lude that

justiee and dus process, we are compelled to depart
from ordinary legal procedure. At this point we shall
submit an affirmative case, We ghall attempt to present
facts that tend to prove that Oswald did not shoot
President Kennedy.

A denial by u defendant that he committed a crime
when supported by festimony as to his good
15 suftiolent in and of Itself to causs & reasonable doubt
which, sven in the face of evidence {o the conirary,
may result In acquittal.

Oswald denied he shot anyons, He stated thnt the
charges agninst him were “ridiculous.”” He persisted in
his deninl despite the facl that he was questioned for
48 hours without the bensflt of counsél, .
led with exteniive ques-
tioning, ‘15 fmproper and contrary to long-established
prinelples of law, This principle was developed out of

character testimony for Lee Oswald would be compel-

ing.
Time, place and Oswald
I'N ADDITION to consistent denial of guilt by the
defendant and statements of charncter witnesses
that seem to indicate s person different from the dis-
turbed. hostile character usually ted with the
partioular crime, a defendant may offer testimony In-
dieating that he wos somewhere other than at the
poome of the crime when it was commitied. We, of
gourse, can't get such In from this
However, a valld defenss could result in showing that
even If the defendant were at the scene he could not
have commltted the crime, Such a defenss is avallable.
1f Oswald was on the sixth floor of the book depository
armed with the alleged murder weapan, o §.6mm Ttallan

Convieti

earbing, he could not have fir

tspproximately 150 feet west
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caused by a bullet that strue
head'."

‘The New York Herald Trib
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hownver, showed the Presiden!
1.) *Mrs. John Connally, the

enscted the scene under super



NATIONAL GUARDIAN 7

onviction by press vs. presumption of innocence

‘bine, he could not have fired three shots that struck
wident Eennedy wnd Gov, Connally,

[ha officla]l homiecide report filed by the Dallas Po-
2 Department, attested to by two police officers, states
der the sectlon “Pluce of Ocowrence”: “Elm Btroet
sproximately 150 feet west of Houston)." The repori
o states under the section "Pronouncad dead by Fhy-
lan," the namg ‘Dr. Kemp Clark, 1 pam., Parkland
apital.”

\ motion pleturs taken of the Pre.uileent Jaﬁ?ejfom.

could be done with the weapon allegedly used, The
Dallaa sheriff, Bill Decker, said he believed three shots
“could be fired in less than 20 seconds.” (Weshington
Post, Nov, 237.) The FBI and the witnesses agres the
elapsed period wae five seconds, possibly five and one-
half seconds,

Idfe magazine (Dee, 6) hired n skilled marksman, the
divector of the National Rifle Association, to fire a
similar rifie. The best he could do wns “three hits In
6.2 seconds.” The New York Times, Nov. 23 reported:
“AS i g0, Lee Harvey Oswald was not highly re-

ring’ and after the shootlng, and on
evision showed that the President was looking direct-
ahend when the first shot, which eniered his throat,

fired. es of still pletures taken from the mo-

i

the same situation, The Life pletures
the car carrying the President was
consider-
The Life

o
11 past the turn from Houston St. and &
in

r with the President was 75 yards past the sixth-
sor window when the first shol was fired.

Che New York Thmes (Nov. 27) reported: “Dr. Eemp
ik, who pronounced Mr. Kennedy dead, sald one
allet] sirock him at about the neechite knot. ‘It
1ged downward in his cheat and did not exit’, the sur~
m said. The second he called o ‘tangential wound',
used by & bullet that struck the ‘right back of his
"

The New York Hernld Tribune (Nav. 27) sald: “On
2 basis of d data, in tors have con-
ided that the first shot, fived as the Presidential car
& sppronching, struck the President in the neck just
ove tha knot of his necktle, then ranged downward
o his body."

Surgeons who aliended the President at the Parkland
smorial Hospital described the throal wound as “an
trance wound.” (8i. Louls Posi-Dispaich, Dec. 1),
hey sald It was in the center of the front, just below
e Adam's spple, at about the neckile knol." (Ibid)
. Maleolm Peiry began to cut an air passage In the
esident's throai in mn effort to restore sn mir pas-
ge and start hls breathing. The inclslon was
ade through the bullet wound, since it was In
¢ normal place for the operation. “Dr. Perry described
¢ bullet hole as &n entrance wound." (Ibld,) Dr, Rob-
t M. McClelland, one of mfen surgeons who particl

ntrefice iy M e1ia e
w bullet wounds every day, “sometimes several a day.
s did sppesr to be an entrance wound." (Ibid.)

On Nov, 41, the Becret Service re-enacted the assas-
wtion of the Presidemt. "The purpose wes ‘to test
wther It could be done the way we bellove it was
mne' an official source said.” (New York Times, Nov.
) The consansus was “{hat the shooling began after
¢ President's car had made the turn from Houston
rest into Elm Street.” (New York Times, Nov. 28.)
In an interview brondoast from Dallas Nov, 27, Gov,
mnally told Mariin Agronsky that the shooting be-
n- after the car hnd turned the corner, (New York
mes, Noy, 23.)

If the throat wound resulled from n shot fired from
& book depoaltory the President would have had to
un uround with his throat facing almost directly to
\@ rear, Dr, MeClelland stated that the doctors postu-
ted that “he [the President] would have had o be
oking almost completely to the rear.” (8t. Louls Post-
ispatoh, Dec. 1.0 The W correspondent for
‘2 Post-Dispaich stated that, “The motion pietures,
ywever, showed the Presidont looking forward.” (Deo.
) “Mrs. John Connally, the wife of the Texas Gov-
novr, has sald that she had just told Mr. EKennedy,
ou can't say Dallas lan't friendly to you today. Pre-
mably be wns about o reply when he was hit."
bid.) Myra. Comnally was seated in front of the Presi-
mt.

Relying, therefore, upon the Homicide Report flled
{th the Dallas Police by two officers who were eye-
{tnesses, the motion pletures taken of the shooting,
11 shotz taken from the motion plotures, the state-

itered the front of the President's throat.
If Oswald was st the sixth-floor window, as alleged,

The gun and the experts
HE QUESTION now arises &5 to whether sny one
msn, oven & skillsd expert, could have fired the
wree shots within a period of flve seconds. An Olympie
fle Hubert H sald he

=

garded as a rifleman.’”

Debate will continue whether the rifle in question
was capable, in the hands of an expert, of the perform-

voted o & partioular concluslon st the outsel.

The investigation
‘The FBI, having completad its Investigation, has sub-~
mitted what ts_to its findi and

us well. The verdict, deftly and covertly divulged to the

Jas it and
investigatory agency, unabls to solve a single one of
the more than 40 Birmingham 15 now able
to function as Investigator, prosecutor, judge snd jury.

anee the prosecution inslats it gave, Al agree, b
that such & remarkable display of shooting would be

s New York Post wme
el

ASSASSIN

ANAMED

A PRESUMPTION OF GUILT IN THE PUBLIC PRESS
The way the N.Y. Post expressed it Nov, 24

beyvond the ability of any person less gqualified. To
maintain the ability to fire a rifle securately, one must
practice continually, Oswald's wife and the Paine fam-
{ly, all of whom lived in the house where the rifle wan
allegedly stored, did not even know Oswald owned o
vifls, This would seem to Indicate an extremely Umited
usage of the rifls at the very most, Oswald did not
bave the reaguizita . sizill o flee. three soourata
within 5! seconds at & moving target.

Other uncertainties

F OSWALD WAS WHERE the FBI and the Dallaa

District Attorney sald he was when the shots were
fired and If the President was assassinated by one per-
gon as charged—Lees Harvey Oswald ls demonstrably
not gullty. Oswald was in the wrong place and did not
have sufficlent time to shoot President Eennedy as
charged,

The facts as presented to date by the FBI nnd the
Dallas district attorney (soan to be rewritten no doubt)
have overcome the presumnption of gufll menufacturéd
when the case was Initirted.

Dudman wrote In the St. Louls Post-Dispatch (Dee.
1); “Another unexplsined circumstance 3 4 amall hole
in the w of the pr tinl ine, This
correspondent and one other man saw the hols, which
resembled a bullet hole, s the automoblle stood at the
haspltal emergency entrance while the President was
being treated inside the building.

“The Becret Bervice kept possession of the auto-
moblle and flew it back to Washington. A spokesman
for the agency rejected s request to inspect the vehicle
hera [Washington]. He declined to discuss any hole
there might be in the windshield.”

Undoubledly the Seoret Bervice has placed the auto
in protective custody, “in n secret plnce for Its own
protection.”

Dudman continued to present startling inf 3!

the FBI certain of iis conclusions it seems likely it
wauld not be so reluctant to permit witnesses to talk
with the press, It might not feel the need continually
to lenk Information favornble to its verdict to the press.
Most, dlsquieting of all, however, i3 that the FBI, once
wedded to & tved before Lgn-
tion, might be motivated to discover evidence which
supports that conclusion.

t might
ing him guilty might be developed out of proportion or
even created.
The Justice Department has already privately ex-
pressed “disappolntment” with the FBI report, fesr-
ing that it “has lef{ too many questions unsuswered,”

The stakes are big
The FBI Investment in & Warren Commisslon find-

almost
lutely useless. One can assume that the FBI wishes to
avold that result,
It may be mrgued on many different levels of govern-
mental life that a finding by the commission that an
Amerjean lynched in a Dallas courthouse might be In-

_in destruction of the
American
It will be extremely difficult for any commission, in
these cir to bear the r ibility & d

upon it. For the sake of our country let us hope that
Justice Earl Warten, & fair and great Ameriesn, may

lly guide his lssion through the ses of
batred and malice swrrounding this ease In lis search
for the truth.

An era of understanding

Thers are those who have sald swuch good msy
come from this sssassination, that a new era of un-
detstanding and unity may result. I doubl this. From

great Anglo-Saxon tradition of justice. But if it is pos-
sible to leave behind us the America of violemce and
malice, our natlonal renalssance must begin with a
respect for Inw and disdain for the hysteria that has
thus far made fair conslderation of this cnse im-

possible.

Our natlonal conscience must reject the massive
media of Oswald d to be
—and begin to examine and to analyee the evidence.
We must recognize thai the same reckless disregard for
human life and decency that resulted in the death of
our President resulted also in the death of Oswald while
in police custody. And, before that, it resulted in the
destruction of every right belonging to an American
Mﬂmulotl:ﬂmq.mmthemdm;ndmnulu—

“Uncertainty sumeunds the number of shots fired."
{Ibid.} Although most witnesses hemd three shots fired
within a period of five ssconds it seems that five bulleta
have been discovered.

“The first bullet Is sald by the doctors to have en-

! share that guilt.

The law officinls, {
with Distriet Attorney Wade, who falsely stated evi-
denee to the entire world repeatedly and who gave lead-
ership to the development of a carnival atmosphere,
must bear history’s harshest judgment,

You are the jury. You are the only jury that Lee
Harvey Oswald will ever have.

A terrible erime has been committed. A young, vital
and energetic leader of perhaps the world's most pow-
erful nation has been killed by the cowardly nct of a
hidden ssin, The or di Were mo-
tivated by diseased minds or by such deptha of malice ns
to

that state. We will perhaps never know

their motives. We must, however, know and approve

of our own conduct aud our own motives.

Wahqmmth;nm' to an old American tradition
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